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Date Filed

#

Docket Text

08/15/1997

1

COMPLAINT FILED (MAP) (Entered: 08/18/1997)

08/27/1997

2

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand; action designated a standard track case
shall notify court in writing when parties are prepared for a preliminary pretrig
conference, notification shall occur nlt 45 days after the filing of the answer o
first—answering dft; pla shall serve all dfts with a copy of this order (cc: all
counsel) re: order [2-1] (REW) (Entered: 08/27/1997)

pla
I
f the

12/11/1997

MOTION for leave to file amended complaint to by pla Jose G Puente, pla
Francesca E Puente [3-1] (LODGED: amd cmp at clerk's desk) (former emp
(Entered: 12/12/1997)

12/11/1997

MOTION to accelerate motion for leave to file amended complaint to by pla J
G Puente, pla Francesca E Puente [3-1] by pla Jose G Puente, pla Frances
Puente [4-1] (former emp) (Entered: 12/12/1997)

ose
akE

12/15/1997

RETURN OF SERVICE EXECUTED personally upon Jesse Godina, of Officg
the AG, for dft Arizona, State of on 12/12/97 (REW) (Entered: 12/16/1997)

of

U

12/15/1997

RETURN OF SERVICE EXECUTED personally upon Shelda Kroeger, at AD
Risk Management, for dfts Larry Bonine, Mary Peters, Tom Schmitt on 12/12]
(REW) (Entered: 12/16/1997)

OoT
97

12/16/1997

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion for leave to file amended
complaint by pla Jose G Puente, pla Francesca E Puente [3—-1], motion to
accelerate motion for leave to file amended complaint by pla Jose G Puente,
Francesca E Puente [4-1] terminated (cc: all counsel) (REW) (Entered:
12/16/1997)

pla

12/16/1997

AMENDED COMPLAINT by pla Jose G Puente [1-1] terminating pla France
E Puente, dft Tom Schmitt ;adding plas Irene Canales Simonetti, Manuel
Hernandez (REW) (Entered: 12/16/1997)

sCa

U

12/18/1997

RETURN OF SERVICE EXECUTED summons &amd complaint upon dft AZ
Dept of Tran on 12/16/97 (former emp) (Entered: 12/19/1997)

12/18/1997

10

RETURN OF SERVICE EXECUTED summons &amd complaint upon Attorn
General on 12/16/97 (former emp) (Entered: 12/19/1997)

12/19/1997

11

RETURN OF SERVICE UNEXECUTED - attempted upon dft Larry Bonine,
Mary Peters, dft Tom Schmitt (former emp) (Entered: 12/22/1997)

12/30/1997

12

MOTION to dismiss defts Larry Bonine and Mary Peters by dfts [12-1] (formg
emp) (Entered: 01/02/1998)

01/16/1998

13

ANSWER to amended complaint by dft Arizona, State of (former emp) (Entef
01/16/1998)

01/30/1998

14

RESPONSE by plaintiffs Jose G Puente, Irene Canales Simonetti, Manuel
Hernandez to motion to dismiss defts Larry Bonine and Mary Peters by dfts |
(DMT) (Entered: 02/02/1998)

12-1]

02/19/1998

15

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion to dismiss defts Larry Bg
and Mary Peters by dfts [12-1] party Mary Peters, party Larry Bonine terming
(cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 02/19/1998)

nine
ited

02/23/1998

16

MOTION/Application for preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [16-]
(DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)

1]

02/23/1998

17

AFFIDAVIT of Rose Vega in support of motion for preliminary injunction and
memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)

02/23/1998

18

AFFIDAVIT of Henry Serrano in support of motion for preliminary injunction g
memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)

nd

02/23/1998

19

AFFIDAVIT of Arthur Stanley in support of motion for preliminary injunction aFd

memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)
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02/23/1998

20

AFFIDAVIT of Manuel J. Hernandez in support of motion for preliminary
injunction and memorandum by pla [16—1] [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/199

02/23/1998

21

AFFIDAVIT of Jose G. Puente in support of motion for preliminary injunction
memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)

02/23/1998

22

AFFIDAVIT of Irene Canales Simonetti in support of motion for preliminary
injunction and memorandum by pla [16-1] [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/199

02/23/1998

23

AFFIDAVIT of Irene Canales Simonetti in support of motion for preliminary
injunction and memorandum by pla [16—1] [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/199

02/23/1998

24

AFFIDAVIT of Javier F. Perez in support of motion for preliminary injunction
memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/1998)

02/24/1998

25

STIPULATION by all parties for withdrawal of motion to dismiss by dfts Larry
Bonnie &Mary Peters re [12—-1] and plaintiffs’ response to same. (DMT) (Entg
02/25/1998)

02/25/1998

26

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Jose G. Puente in support of motion for
preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered:
02/26/1998)

02/27/1998

27

ANSWER by dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary Peters to amended complaint. (DMT)
(Entered: 03/02/1998)

02/27/1998

28

MOTION for leave to exceed page limitation on application for preliminary
injunction (previously filed)(if application is treated as motion) by all plas [28+
(DMT) (Entered: 03/02/1998)

1]

03/02/1998

29

MOTION to extend time to respond to application for preliminary injunction by
dfts [29-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/03/1998)

all

03/03/1998

30

STIPULATION by all parties requesting order of 2/16/98 be vacated re [15-1]
dfts Larry Bonine &Mary Peters be reinstated and that their motion to dismiss
withdrawn re [12-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/04/1998)

| that
be

03/09/1998

31

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion for leave to exceed page
limitation on application for preliminary injunction (previously filed)(if applicati
is treated as motion) by all plas [28-1] (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered:
03/09/1998)

[@]

n

03/09/1998

32

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation as to withdrawal of m
vacating [15-1] order which dismissed defendants Larry Bonine and Mary Pe
withdrawing motion to dismiss dfts Larry Bonine and Mary Peters by dfts [121
(cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 03/09/1998)

otion,
rters,
-1].

03/13/1998

33

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand vacating [15-1] order, which dismissed L|.

Bonine and M. Peters; withdrawing motion to dismiss dfts Larry Bonine and N
Peters by dfts [12-1]. Dfts Larry Bonine and Mary Peters are reinstated as
defendants and to respond to amended complaint by 3/24/98 (cc: all counsel
(DMT) (Entered: 03/13/1998)

Nary

03/13/1998

34

RESPONSE by all plas to motion to extend time to respond to application for
preliminary injunction by all dfts [29-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/16/1998)

03/17/1998

35

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion to extend time to 3/24/98
respond to application for preliminary injunction by all dfts [29-1] (cc: all cour
(DMT) (Entered: 03/17/1998)

to
sel)

03/17/1998

36

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand that all dfts appear for show cause hearing

motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [16-1] at 1:30 4/28
(cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/1998)

on
/98

03/23/1998

37

STIPULATION to continue time for all dfts' response to pla's application for
preliminary injunction through 4/7/98 (DMT) (Entered: 03/24/1998)

03/24/1998

38

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation extending time to 4/7
for dfts to respond to application for preliminary injunction (cc: all counsel) (D

98
MT)

(Entered: 03/24/1998)




Case: 2:97-cv-1734  As of: 06/15/2010 08:49 AM MST

5 of 26

ant

[y

d

Dy all

all

on
on for

03/27/1998 39 | MOTION to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] (DMT
(Entered: 03/30/1998)

03/27/1998 40 | AFFIDAVIT of Daniel L. Bonnett in support of motion to certify class action
pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] [39-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/30/1998)

03/27/1998 41 | AFFIDAVIT of Susan Martin in support of motion to certify class action pursu
to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] [39-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/30/1998)

03/30/1998 43 | NOTICE of filing supplemental affidavit in support of application for prelimina
injunction by all plas (DMT) (Entered: 03/31/1998)

03/30/1998 44 | AFFIDAVIT of Frances Ortiz in support of motion for preliminary injunction ar
memorandum by pla [16-1] [16—1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/31/1998)

03/31/1998 42 | MINUTE ORDER setting motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23
plas [39-1] at 1:30 4/28/98 (cc: all counsel) [42-1] (former emp) (Entered:
03/31/1998)

04/07/1998 45 | RESPONSE by all dfts to motion for preliminary injunction by pla [16-1] (DM
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 46 | AFFIDAVIT of Lisa Wormington in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 47 | AFFIDAVIT of Charlene Knapp in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 48 | AFFIDAVIT of Suzanne Sale in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 49 | AFFIDAVIT of Jerry Moreland in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 50 | AFFIDAVIT of Thomas Moore in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 51 | AFFIDAVIT of Victor Ausbun in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 52 | AFFIDAVIT of Carolee Arnevik in support of motion response [45—-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 53 | AFFIDAVIT of Thomas Schmitt in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 54 | AFFIDAVIT of Larry Bonine in support of motion response [45—-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 55 | AFFIDAVIT of Javier Perez in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 56 | AFFIDAVIT of Dursula Colter in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 57 | AFFIDAVIT of Eddie Edison in support of motion response [45-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/07/1998 58 | AFFIDAVIT of Mary Peters in support of motion response [45—-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 04/08/1998)

04/13/1998 59 | RESPONSE by dfts to motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23 by
plas [39-1] (former emp) (Entered: 04/14/1998)

04/23/1998 60 | MOTION to exceed the page limit by pla [60-1] on plas' reply to dft's opposit
to motion for class action certification. (lodged reply to dft's response to motig
class action certification at docket clerk's desk (DMT) (Entered: 04/24/1998)

04/23/1998 61 | MOTION to exceed the page limit by all plas [61-1] on plas' reply to dfts’

opposition to application for preliminary injunction (lodged reply to dfts'
opposition to application for preliminary injunction with affidavits at docket cle

rk's




Case: 2:97-cv-1734  As of: 06/15/2010 08:49 AM MST

6 of 26

desk) (DMT) (Entered: 04/24/1998)

04/23/1998

62

CERTIFICATE of service by all plas as to affidavits in support of plas' reply tg
response to application for preliminary injunction. (DMT) (Entered: 04/24/199

)
8)

04/28/1998

65

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Hearing held on

motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] and motion

for injunction and memorandum by pla [16-1]. Exhs 12 — |16 admitted. Dr. Mal
Cohen sLisa Wormington sArgument heard on M/class cert. Matter to resum
11:00AM, 4/29/98 65 (former emp) (Entered: 04/29/1998)

colm
b at

04/29/1998

63

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion to exceed the page limit
plas [61-1] on plas' reply to dfts' opposition to application for preliminary
injunction (lodged reply to dfts' opposition to application for preliminary injung
with affidavits at docket clerk's desk) (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered:
04/29/1998)

by all

tion

04/29/1998

64

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion to exceed the page limit
[60—-1] on plas' reply to dft's opposition to motion for class action certification,
(lodged reply to dft's response to motion for class action certification at docke
clerk's desk (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 04/29/1998)

by pla
18

04/29/1998

66

REPLY by all plas to response to motion to certify class action pursuant to F
23 by all plas [39—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

RCP

04/29/1998

67

REPLY by all plas to response to motion for preliminary injunction and
memorandum by pla [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

04/29/1998

68

AFFIDAVIT of Henry Serrano in support of motion reply [67-1] to application
preliminary injunction (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

for

04/29/1998

69

AFFIDAVIT of Jana Olson in support of motion reply [67-1] re: application fo
preliminary injunction (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

L

04/29/1998

70

AFFIDAVIT of Manuel Hernandez in support of motion reply [67-1] re:
application for preliminary injunction. (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

04/29/1998

71

AFFIDAVIT of Jose Puente in support of motion reply [67-1] re: application f
preliminary injunction. (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

04/29/1998

72

AFFIDAVIT of Irene Canales Simonetti in support of motion reply [67-1] re:
application for preliminary injunction. (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

04/29/1998

73

AFFIDAVIT of Malcolm Cohen, Ph.D. in support of motion reply [67-1] re:
application foar preliminary injunction. (DMT) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

04/29/1998

74

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Resume hearing g
m/cert class and for prel injunc. Exh I8 admitted. Teresa Vasquesz, Caroli
Foreman, Loren Hatch, Frances Ortiz sworn &examined. Exhs 41-53 (affida
offered. Dft calls Jose Puente, Irene Simonetti, Manuel Hernandez, Frances
all sworn &examined. Matter to resume 5/7/98 at 9AM.(setting motion to cert
class action pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] at 9:00 5/7/98, setting m
for preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [16—-1] at 9:00 5/7/98 74
(former emp) (Entered: 04/30/1998)

n

yits)
Ortiz,
fy

btion

05/07/1998

75

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: BILL MCNUTT Resume hearing

on

motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1] and motion

for preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [16—-1]. Franceds Ortiz on

stand on cross. Exh 56 admitted. Rose Vega sworn &examined. Larry bonine

sworn &examined. Mary Peters sworn &examined. Matter reset to 9:00AM,
5/13/98; will take two days to complete. Argument set for 9:00AM, 6/3/98; fin
of fact to be simultaneously submitted 6/1/98. 75 (former emp) (Entered:
05/08/1998)

D

ings

05/13/1998

76

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Day 4 of prel. injuf
hrg. Exhs stip into evid:5,6, 7, 8, 9, 9a—f, Il, 17, 20 — 23, 28 — 53. Resume cro
exam of Mary Peters. Eddie Edison sworn &examined. Sam Maroufkhani swi

&examined. Tom Moore sworn &examined. Victor Ausbun sworn &examined.

nc.
5S
orn

Bob Harris sworn &examined. Clementine Webb sworn &examined. Hrg to
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resume at 9:30AM, 5/14/98. 76 re: minute entry [76—1] (former emp) (Entereq
05/14/1998)

05/14/1998

77

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Day 5 prel injunc.

Exhibits 2, 54, 55, 57 — 60 admitted. Dursula Colter sworn &examined. Charlene

Knapp sworn &examined. Lisa Wormington resumes stand. Exhs 23, 61 adm
Jerry Moreland sworn &examined. Exhs 62— 68 admitted. PItf calls rebuttal
witness, Manuel Hernandez. Exh 3 admitted. Usvaldo Carrola sworn &exami
Recess until 9AM, 6/3/98. (setting motion to certify class action pursuant to H
23 by all plas [39—-1] and motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum
pla [16-1] at 9:00 6/3/98 77 (former emp) (Entered: 05/14/1998)

itted.

ned.
RCP

by

05/21/1998

78

STIPULATION by parties to continue deadline for submission of proposed
findings of fact and oral argument on application for preliminary injunction.
(DMT) (Entered: 05/22/1998)

05/28/1998

79

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation extending time to 6/1
for filing of proposed findings of fact and cancelling 6/3/98 oral argument on |
application for preliminary injunction until new dates requested by parties (cc
counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 05/28/1998)

98
nla's
all

07/17/1998

80

MINUTE ORDER A status hearing is set for 2:30 7/28/98. Settlement has be
explored. (cc: all counsel) [80-2] (PHR) (Entered: 07/17/1998)

en

07/27/1998

81

MOTION to reset dates for filing proposed findings of fact and oral argument
application for preliminary injunction by plas [81-1] , and motion for leave to |
supplemental affidavits in support of application for preliminary injunction by
[81-2] (DMT) (Entered: 07/28/1998)

on
ile
blas

07/28/1998

82

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Status hearing hel
ORD granting motion to reset dates for filing proposed findings of fact and or
argument on application for preliminary injunction by plas [81-1], granting m(
for leave to file supplemental affidavits in support of application for preliminar
injunction by plas [81-2]. ORD that pltf file supplemental memorandum and

affidavits by 8/14/98; dft response and additional affidavits by 9/14/98; pltf's i
due 9/28/98; hearing on motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP 23 b
plas [39-1] and motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum by pla [1
is set for 1:30PM, 10/26/98 [cc: all cnsl] 82 (former emp) (Entered: 07/30/199

d.
al
ntion

y

eply
y all
5-1]
8)

08/14/1998

83

MOTION to exceed the page limit on pla's supplemental memorandum in suf
of pla's application for preliminary injunction and class certification by pla [83
(lodged supplemental memorandum at docket clerk's desk) (DMT) (Entered:
08/17/1998)

pport
_1]

08/14/1998

84

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Jana Olson in support of motion for
preliminary injunction by pla [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

85

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Rose Vega in support of motion for
preliminary injunction by pla [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

86

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Frances Ortiz in support of motion for
preliminary injunction by pla [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

87

AFFIDAVIT of Teresa Vasquez in support of motion for preliminary injunction
pla [16—1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

88

AFFIDAVIT of Manuel Briones in support of motion for preliminary injunction
pla[16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

89

SECOND AFFIDAVIT of Manuel Hernandez in support of motion for prelimin
injunction by pla [16—1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/14/1998

90

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Irene Canales Simonetti in suppd
of motion for preliminary injunction by pla [16-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998

08/14/1998

91

CERTIFICATE of service of affidavits by pla (DMT) (Entered: 08/17/1998)

08/19/1998

92

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion to exceed the page limit
pla‘s supplemental memorandum in support of pla's application for preliminat
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injunction and class certification by pla [83-1] (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entere
08/19/1998)

08/19/1998 93 | SUPPLEMENTAL memorandum by pla in support of application for prelimingry
injunction [16—1], and class certification motion [39-1] (DMT) (Entered:
08/19/1998)

09/10/1998 94 | STIPULATION by all parties to extend time to 9/17/98 for dfts to respond to
supplemental memorandum in support of application for preliminary injunctiop for
class certification re [93-1] and that plas' time to reply to 10/1/98 (DMT) (Entered:
09/11/1998)

09/14/1998 95 | ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation extending time to 9/17/98
for dfts to respond to plas supplemental memorandum in support of application for
preliminary injunction for class certification and plas have to 10/1/98 to reply(cc:
all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 09/14/1998)

09/17/1998 96 | SUPPLEMENTAL memorandum in opposition to class certification and
preliminary injunction [16-1] by dfts. (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 97 | AFFIDAVIT of Charlene Knapp in support of supplemental memorandum [961-1]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 98 | AFFIDAVIT of Eyvone Lewis in support of supplemental memorandum of dfts$
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 99 | AFFIDAVIT of Frances Martucci in support of dfts' supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 100 | AFFIDAVIT of E. Thomas Moore in support of dfts' supplemental memorandym
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 101 | AFFIDAVIT of Mary Peters in support of dfts supplemental memorandum[96+1]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 102 | AFFIDAVIT of Murray Walker in support of dfts supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 103 | AFFIDAVIT of Lupe Valdivia in support of dfts supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 104 | AFFIDAVIT of Eddie Edison in support of dfts supplemental memorandum [96-1]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 105 | AFFIDAVIT of Sharon Chavez in support of dfts supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 106 | AFFIDAVIT of Robert Harris in support of dfts supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 107 | AFFIDAVIT of Donna Kick in support of dfts supplemental memorandum [96+1]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 108 | AFFIDAVIT of Dennis Kasl in support of dfts supplemental memorandum [9611]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 109 | AFFIDAVIT of Delma Diaz in support of dfts supplemental memorandum [96t11]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 110 | AFFIDAVIT of Victor Ausbun in support of dfts supplemental memorandum
[96-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/17/1998 111 | AFFIDAVIT of Ruth Castor in support of dfts supplemental memorandum [96r1]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/18/1998)

09/23/1998 112 | NOTICE by dfts of Errata as to affidavit of Victor Ausbun filed 9/17/98. (DMT
(Entered: 09/24/1998)

10/01/1998 113 | REPLY by pla to dfts supplemental response to motion to certify class action

pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39—-1], motion for preliminary injunction and
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memorandum by pla [16—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 10/02/1998)

10/02/1998

114

MOTION for leave to exceed the page limit on plas' reply to dfts' supplement
memo opposing class certification and preliminary injunction by plas [114-1]
lodged document) (DMT) (Entered: 10/05/1998)

(no

10/14/1998

115

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion for leave to exceed the p
limit on plas' reply to dfts' supplemental memo opposing class certification an
preliminary injunction by plas [114-1] (no lodged document) (cc: all counsel)
(DMT) (Entered: 10/14/1998)

age
d

10/16/1998

116

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT and conclusions of law by plas as to their
application for preliminary injunction and motion for class action certification
(DMT) (Entered: 10/20/1998)

10/26/1998

117

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Hearing held. PItf
request continuance. ORD setting motion to certify class action pursuant to H
23 by all plas [39-1] and motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum
pla[16-1] at 3:00PM, 11/13/98. 117 (former emp) (Entered: 10/26/1998)

RCP
by

10/26/1998

118

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT and conclusions of law re motion for class
certification and preliminary injunction by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 10/27/1998)

11/13/1998

119

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M. SANCHEZ taking under
advisement on 11/13/98 the motion to certify class action pursuant to FRCP

all plas [39-1], taking under advisement on 11/13/98 the motion for preliminary

injunction and memorandum by pla [16—1] [119-1] (former emp) (Entered:
11/16/1998)

3 by

03/12/1999

120

MOTION for leave to commence discovery by plas [120-1] (DMT) (Entered:
03/12/1999)

03/18/1999

121

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting in part motion to certify class act
pursuant to FRCP 23 by all plas [39-1], denying motion for preliminary injundg
and memorandum by pla [16-1] ; prel scheduling conf set for 4:30 4/5/99 (cc
counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 03/18/1999)

iqn
tion
all

03/18/1999

122

TRANSCRIPT of continued prel inj hrg before Judge Roger G Strand by Cou
Reporter: William McNutt for the following date(s): 5/7/98 (DMT) (Entered:
03/18/1999)

03/26/1999

123

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand ; prel scheduling conf set for 4:00 4/6/99 |,

counsel responsible for trial shall appear and participate in the preliminary pr
conference (cc: all counsel) (former emp) (Entered: 03/26/1999)

etrial

03/31/1999

124

JOINT PRETRIAL SCHEDULE Discovery cutoff 11/1/99 Motion filing ddl is
1/1/00 (DMT) (Entered: 04/02/1999)

04/02/1999

125

TRANSCRIPT of motion for preliminary injunction by Court Reporter: MSanc
for the following date(s): 4/28/99 (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)

hez

04/02/1999

126

TRANSCRIPT of motion for preliminary injunction by Court Reporter. MSanc
for the following date(s): 4/29/99 (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)

hez

04/02/1999

127

TRANSCRIPT of motion for preliminary injunction by Court Reporter: MSanc
for the following date(s): 4/29/98 (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)

hez

04/02/1999

128

TRANSCRIPT of motion for preliminary injunction by Court Reporter: MSanc
for the following date(s): 5/13/98 (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)

hez

04/02/1999

129

TRANSCRIPT of motion for preliminary injunction by Court Reporter: MSanc
for the following date(s): 5/14/98 (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)

hez

04/06/1999

130

MINUTE ENTRY Judge Inits: RGS Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ ; prel scheduling ¢
held. ORD initial disclosures due 5/3/99; discovery ddl set for 11/1/99; disclo
of pltf experts 10/1/99 and of dft's experts 12/1/99; dispositive motions due 1/2/C
pretrial conference set for 2:00PM, 4/17/00; jury trial set for 9:30AM, 6/20/00

onf
sure
0;
[cc:

all cnsl] [130- (former emp) (Entered: 04/07/1999)
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04/20/1999 131 | MOTION (request) for settlement conference by dfts [131-1] (DMT) (Entered:
04/21/1999)

05/03/1999 132 | MINUTE ORDER granting motion for settlement conference by dfts 131 .
FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk by random lot assign this matter to a
Mag/Judge for settlement conf. THe clerk draws Mag/Judge Virginia A. Math|s for
settlement conf; that court will schedule and advise the parties. (cc: all counsel)

132 (former emp) (Entered: 05/03/1999)

05/03/1999 133 | RESPONSE by plas to request for settlement conference by dfts [131-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 05/04/1999)

05/07/1999 134 | ORDER/Notice by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis ; settlement conference set ffor
9:30 7/13/99 , before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel) (DMT)
(Entered: 05/07/1999)

05/14/1999 135 | MINUTE ORDER An attorney conference re regeust for special master is sef for
9:00AM, 5/21/99 before the Honorable Roger G. Strand, Courtroom #8. (cc: all
counsel) 135 (former emp) (Entered: 05/14/1999)

05/14/1999 136 | NOTICE of compliance of initial disclosure statement pursuant to FRCivP 26(a) by
dfts (DMT) (Entered: 05/17/1999)

05/14/1999 137 | NOTICE of compliance of initial disclosure statement pursuant to FRCivP 26(a) by
plas (DMT) (Entered: 05/17/1999)

05/14/1999 138 | RECEIPT of dfts initial disclosure (DMT) (Entered: 05/17/1999)

05/21/1999 139 | MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand Crt Rptr: R.HUCKABY , heari
held re appointment of a special master. THe matter will go forward with the
settlement conf sched before Mag/Judge Virginia Mathis. 139 (former emp)
(Entered: 05/21/1999)

ng

06/29/1999 140 | STIPULATION by plas, dfts to continue settlement conference of 7/13/99 (DMT)
(Entered: 06/30/1999)

07/08/1999 141 | ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation continuing
settlement conference ; settlement conference reset for 9:30 9/23/99 , beforg Mag
Judge Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel, RGS) (DMT) (Entered: 07/08/1999)

07/15/1999 142 | NOTICE of service of discovery by plas. (DMT) (Entered: 07/16/1999)

08/23/1999 143 | MOTION (joint request) to extend time for settlement conference by plas, dft$
[143-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/24/1999)

08/25/1999 144 | ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting motion to adjourn settlemeént
conference by plas, dfts [143-1] ; settlement conference of 9/23/99 adjournef (cc:
all counsel, RGS) (DMT) (Entered: 08/25/1999)

08/25/1999 145 | MINUTE ORDER Joint motion to adjourn settlement conference having been
submitted and good cause appearing therefore, IT IS ORDERED vacating
settlement conference set for 9/23/99; the same to be reset upon written request of
either party. FURTHER ORDERED setting status hearing for 9:00AM, 2/7/0Q (cc:
all counsel) 145 (former emp) (Entered: 08/25/1999)

10/12/1999 146 | MOTION for pro hac vice by attorney Daniel J Pochoda for plas [146—-1] (DM[T)
(Entered: 10/13/1999)

10/19/1999 147 | ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting motion for pro hac vice by attorney
Daniel J Pochoda for plas [146-1] (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 10/19/1999)

11/02/1999 148 | MINUTE ORDER IT IS ORDERED setting a status hearing for 9:00AM, 1/24/00.
Pursuant to the parties agreement set forth in the letter of 10/27/99, IT IS
ORDERED vacating the dates heretofore set in the minute order dated 4/6/99; the

same to be reset if necessary at the status hearing. (cc: all counsel) 15 (former emp)
Modified on 11/03/1999 (Entered: 11/02/1999)

01/24/2000 149 | MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand Crt Rptr: JUDI WARMUTH
Status hearing held. By tele: Daniel Pochoda and Daniel Bonnett for pltf; Rohert
Sokol for dft. Settlement is in progress and the case may be resolved in the near
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future. ORDERED setting status hearing set for 9:00AM, 2/28/00 [cc: all cnsl
(former emp) Modified on 02/03/2000 (Entered: 01/24/2000)

16

02/22/2000

150

STIPULATION by plas, dfts to continue status hrg of 2/28/00 to 4/12/00 (DM]
(Entered: 02/24/2000)

02/28/2000

151

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation continuing status hrg
status hearing reset for 4:00 4/17/00 Disc put on continued hold pending out
of settlement discussions (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 02/28/2000)

come

04/17/2000

152

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand Crt Rptr: ROSE HUCKABY
Status hearing held. Parties are still in the process of resolving the case and
additional time. ORDERED setting status hearing for 4:30PM, 6/20/00 152 (f
emp) (Entered: 04/18/2000)

request
brmer

06/19/2000

153

MINUTE ORDER status hearing set for 6/20/00 is vacated and reset to 10:44
7/5/00 (cc: all counsel) 153 (former emp) (Entered: 06/19/2000)

AM,

07/03/2000

154

MINUTE ORDER status hearing set for 7/5/00 is vacated and reset to 10:004
7/28/00 (cc: all counsel) 154 (former emp) (Entered: 07/03/2000)

AM,

07/28/2000

155

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand Crt Rptr: Vicki Reger Status
hearing held. The court is advised all issues have been resolved except appt
an appropriate attorney's fee for the pla, having been submitted for approval
pending for some five month period. Accordingly, upon the request of the pat
the Court will continue this matter one additional time to give a full opportunit
fair review of the attorney's fee application and for appropriate response and
subsequent final negotiations as may be appropriate to close that issue as w
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED setting this matter for hearing on Friday, 9/8/00 &
1:30PM, or such other time as may be ordered by the court. [155-2] (BAH)
(Entered: 07/28/2000)

oval of
and
ties
y for

ell.
At

09/08/2000

156

MINUTE ORDER Due to the court's calendar, status hearing set for 9/8/00 is
vacated and reset to 3:30PM, 9/14/00 (cc: all counsel) 156 (former emp) (En
09/08/2000)

ered:

09/14/2000

157

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand ECR: Vicki Reger Appearan
Daniel Pochoda and Daniel Bonnett for plas; Lisa Kay Hudson and Robert S
for dfts. Status Hearing held. Counsel advise the Court they have reached a
stipulation and a consent decree will be signed. IT IS ORDERED setting stat
hearing re: final approval of consent decree on 11/21/00 at 4:00 p.m. FURTH
ORDERED counsel shall file within 14 days of this hearing a proposed conse
decree and class notice for review and approval of the Court. [157-2] (forme
(Entered: 09/15/2000)

ces:
kol

IS
ER

nt
remp)

10/03/2000

158

CONSENT DECREE by Judge Roger G. Strand ; status hearing re: final app
set for 10:00 12/19/00 (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 10/03/2000)

roval

10/19/2000

159

NOTICE OF PENDENCY OF CLASS ACTION, PROPOSED SETTLEMENT
PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF CONSENT DECREE AND HEARING by

Judge Roger G. Strand; the dfts have agreed to separately pay Class Couns
attorney's fees and costs in the amount of $150,000; settlement conference
4:00 11/21/00 (cc: all counsel) (LAD) (Entered: 10/19/2000)

el's
set for

10/31/2000

160

STIPULATION by plas, dfts regarding final settlement hrg (DMT) (Entered:
11/01/2000)

11/22/2000

161

NOTICE OF ERRATA by plas to [160-1] final settlement hrg as contained in
notice of pendency of class action, proposed settlement, preliminary approva
consent decree and hrg (DMT) (Entered: 11/24/2000)

| of

11/28/2000

162

The Court has ORDERED that effective December 1, 2000, the above captig
matter is reassigned to Judge Susan R. Bolton for all further proceedings. An
hearing, conference, or trial scheduled on or after 12/1/00 in this action is vaq
and will be reset by the Court. All further pleadings and papers filed in this ag
should bear the complete case number and judge's initials, as shown above.
counsel) SETTLEMENT CONF VACATED; STATUS HRG VACATED; [162—

ned

rated
tion
(cc: all
1]

(MAP) (Entered: 11/28/2000)
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11/29/2000

163

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand ; settlement hrg set for 10:00 12/19/00 (c
counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 11/29/2000)

c: all

12/05/2000

164

MINUTE ORDER Having been transferred in error, IT IS ORDERED vacating
order of 11/28/00. FURTHER ORDERED that this case remain before Judge
Roger G. Strand and confirming status hearing set for 12/19/00 at 10:00AM in
Courtroom #8.(cc: all counsel) 164 re: order [164-1] (former emp) (Entered:
12/05/2000)

12/05/2000

164

Action having been transferred in error to Judge Susan R Bolton Case reass
Judge Roger G. Strand , confirming status hearing remains set for 10:00 12/
vacating order of 11/28/00 [162-1] (cc: all counsel with notice sent) (DMT)
(Entered: 12/06/2000)

gned to
19/00

12/06/2000

165

AFFIDAVIT of Karen R Mills for dfts re mailings on 11/17/00 (DMT) (Entered
12/07/2000)

12/06/2000

166

NOTICE by dfts of filing certificate of mailing of affidavit [L65-1] (DMT)
(Entered: 12/07/2000)

12/08/2000

167

STIPULATION re notice of filing certificate of mailing by plas, dfts (LAD)
(Entered: 12/11/2000)

12/13/2000

168

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand: granting stipulation; the time for dft to file
certificate of mailing the notice of pendency of Class Action, Proposed Settle
Preliminary Approval of Consent Decree and hearing with the Court is exteng
until 12/6/00 (cc: all counsel) re: order [168-1] (former emp) (Entered:
12/13/2000)

a
ment,
led

12/19/2000

169

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand Crt Rptr: M.SANCHEZ Pres
Daniel Pochoda, Daniel Bonnett, Susan Martin for pltf; Lisa Hudson, Karen M
and Robert Sokol for dfts. This is the time set for final consideration of the co
decree. Counsel advise that no objections have been received and it is appr
to enter final approval. Counsel will select a decree monitor and any disputed
may be brought before a Magistrate Judge. The court approves and signs thg
Consent Decree this date; the original of which was filed 10-3-00. The court
directs the clerk to mail counsel a copy of the finally approved consent decre
clerk is directed to terminate this action. [cc: all cnsl] 169 (former emp) (Ente
12/19/2000)

ent:

lills

nsent
priate
claim

1%

e. The
ed:

12/19/2000

170

FINAL CONSENT DECREE approved by Judge Roger G. Strand terminating
(cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 12/20/2000)

case

06/07/2002

171

STIPULATED request for hearing before a Magistrate Judge for individual claims

per consent decree [170-2] by plas, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 06/10/2002)

07/10/2002

172

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand re: consent decree [170-2] it is ordered t
Individual Claims are hereby to a Magistrate Judge who shall notify parties o
status conference to be conducted for purposes of addressing procedural an
matters to effect fair and expeditious resolution of the Individual Claims unde
terms of consent decree. Case refered to Magistriate Judge Mathis. (cc: all ¢
Mag VAM) (DMT) (Entered: 07/10/2002)

hat the
a

d other

I the

punsel,

07/29/2002

173

MINUTE ORDER telephonic status/planning conference set for 10:00 8/1/02
counsel to place the call (cc: all counsel) [173-2] (DMT) (Entered: 07/29/200

Pla's

)

08/02/2002

174

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis ; status hearing held; ordered that
parties shall file a plan for articulation of the claims and defenses by 9/3/02 («
counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 08/02/2002)

cc: all

09/05/2002

175

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting parties joint oral motion fo
extension of time to 9/13/02 to submit the plan for articulation of the claims a
defenses (cc: all counsel) re: order filed [175-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/05/2002

09/12/2002

176

JOINT PLAN by plas, dfts, for individual claims as per order of 8/2/02 (DMT)
(Entered: 09/13/2002)

10/07/2002

177

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis approving joint plan for individual

claims (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 10/07/2002)
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11/16/2002

178

JOINT PRETRIAL STATEMENT by plas, dfts for individual claimant Theresa
Vasquez nka Theresa Herndon (DMT) (Entered: 11/18/2002)

11/25/2002

179

MINUTE ENTRY. . ; status hearing regarding individual claimant, Theresa

Vasquez set for 9:00 12/10/02 , before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis [cc: cngl]]

[179-3] (DMT) (Entered: 11/25/2002)

12/03/2002

180

MINUTE ORDER: IT IS ORDERED setting a status hearing regarding termin
of decree on Wednesday, December 11, 2002 at 9:30 a.m. , before Judge R
Strand, Courtroom 602, 6th floor. (cc: all counsel/RGS) [180-3] (LCF) (Enter
12/03/2002)

ation
bger G.
bd:

12/11/2002

181

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand . Crt Rptr: Vicki Reger. Pres
Daniel Pochoda and Daniel Bonnett for Plas. Lisa Hudson and Robert Sokol
Dfts. Charles Carreros the decree monitor. Status hearing held. Status heari
for 11:30 12/19/02 , before Judge Roger G. Strand, Courtroom 602, 6th floor
RGS] [181-4] (LCF) Modified on 12/17/2002 (Entered: 12/11/2002)

ent:

for

ng reset
[cc:

12/12/2002

182

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . . status hrg conductg
12/10/02; Pretrial conference set for 9:30 3/31/03 ; bench trial set for 9:00 4/§
before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis Parties to exchange witness lists by 3/3
[cc: all cnsl]] [182-3] (DMT) (Entered: 12/12/2002)

don
3/03 ,
1/03.

12/16/2002

183

STIPULATION by all parties re termination of consent decree , joint motion td
continue jurisdiction (the court retain jurisdiction over this matter until 3/22/03
(former emp) (Entered: 12/17/2002)

)

12/17/2002

184

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulations; the consent decree
terminate on 12/19/02; the court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter until
3/22/03 subject to the parties’ stipulation; the hearing set for 12/19/02 is vacg
(cc: all counsel) (former emp) Modified on 12/18/2002 (Entered: 12/17/2002)

shall

ted

12/23/2002

185

MINUTE ORDER ; Pretrial conference reset for 9:15 3/28/03 (cc: all counsel
[185-2] (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2002)

02/03/2003

186

MINUTE ORDER ; Pretrial conference reset for 9:15 4/21/03 ; bench trial res
9:00 5/12/03 , before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel) [186-3]
(DMT) (Entered: 02/03/2003)

et for

03/26/2003

187

NOTIFICATION by plas of possible violations of consent decree (DMT) (Entg
03/27/2003)

red:

04/08/2003

188

RESPONSE by dfts to plas notice of possible violations of consent decree [1
(CMM) (Entered: 04/10/2003)

B7-1]

04/16/2003

189

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand re: notice of possible violations of conser
decree [187-1], re: response, requesting Court to issue an order clarifying th
jurisdiction has terminated [188-1], it is Ordered clarifying order filed [184-1]
the Court's jurisdiction over this matter terminated on 3/21/03. (cc: all counse
(DMT) (Entered: 04/16/2003)

t
at its
that

)

04/21/2003

190

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand: clarifying that the Court's jurisdiction ove
matter terminated on 3/31/03 (Judge Mathis to conduct individual trial in this
and submit rrto Judge Strand) (cc: all counsel) re: order filed [190-1] (former
(Entered: 04/21/2003)

r this
case
emp)

04/21/2003

191

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: KBethel. ;
pretrial conference held [191-2] [cc: all cnsl] (former emp) Modified on
04/22/2003 (Entered: 04/22/2003)

05/09/2003

192

STIPULATION to dismiss individual claimant, Teresa Vasquez from action w
prejudice (no record of this party) by plas, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 05/09/2003)

05/14/2003

193

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation to dismiss individual
claimant, Teresa Vasquez from action with prejudice (no record of this party)
plas, dfts (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 05/14/2003)

05/15/2003

194

MINUTE ORDER/ENTRY that telephonic status hearing set for 9:15 5/21/03
before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel) [194-3] (DMT) (Entere
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05/15/2003)

05/21/2003

195

MINUTE ORDER ; status hearing held ; bench trial set for 9:30 8/25/03 as to
Henry Serrano ONLY Dft Ortiz set for bench trial on 9/22/03; Puente set for
10/27/03 for bench trial, Hernandez set for 11/17/03 bench trial, Simonetti be|
trial set for 12/15/03 and Vega bench trial set for 1/26/04. Above hrgs all at 9
Claimant Valdo Carrola, abandoned his claim (cc: all counsel) [195-2] (DMT
Modified on 06/20/2003 (Entered: 05/27/2003)

dft

nch
30.

07/08/2003

196

NOTICE of compliance of supplemental disclosure statement pursuant to FR
26(a) by plas (DMT) (Entered: 07/11/2003)

CivP

07/30/2003

197

NOTICE by plas of conflict in court calendar with individual claimant Henry
Serrano (DMT) (Entered: 07/31/2003)

08/15/2003

198

NOTICE of compliance of supplemental disclosure statement pursuant to FR|
26(a) by plas for individual claimant Francis Ortiz (DMT) (Entered: 08/19/200

CivP
3)

08/20/2003

199

PRETRIAL STATEMENT by plas, dfts re for individual claimant Henry Serrarn
(DMT) (Entered: 08/22/2003)

(0]

08/25/2003

200

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: Patricia Lyd

ns.

bench trial begins; oral stipulation, no one from the AZ State Retirement System

will be testifying. Court adjourned for the day, trial continued 8/26/03 at 9:00
all cnsl]] [200-2] (DMT) (Entered: 08/26/2003)

CC:

08/25/2003

201

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by pla, dft (DMT) (Entered: 08/26/2003)

08/26/2003

202

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Bench trial resumes,
Day 2 . [cc: cnsl]] [202—-1] re: minute entry [202—-1] (DMT) (Entered: 08/28/20

D3)

08/27/2003

ORAL MOTION for directed verdict by dft AZ Trans Dept of [0-0] (DMT)
(Entered: 08/28/2003)

08/28/2003

203

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Day 3 of Bench trial;
taking under advisement on 8/27/03 the motion for directed verdict by dft AZ
Trans Dept of [0-0]. Oral motion by defense to remove pages HPS 106 and
107 from admitted exhibit granted. Trial continues to 8/29/03 [cc: cnsl]] [203+
(DMT) (Entered: 08/28/2003)

HPS
1]

08/29/2003

204

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis, DAY 4 of Bench Trial|.

Crt Rptr: Patricia Lyons. [cc: cnsl]] [204-1] re: minute entry [204—-1] (DMT)
Modified on 09/30/2003 (Entered: 09/02/2003)

09/03/2003

205

MINUTE ENTRY DAY 5 of Bench Trial before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis
Crt Rptr: Patricia Lyons. Oral motion by pla to strike testimony of Dennis Kas
denied. Trial continues to 9/8/03 [cc: all cnsl]] [205-1] re: minute entry [205-]
(DMT) (Entered: 09/04/2003)

09/08/2003

206

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: Patricia Lyd
Day 6 of bench trial , taking under advisement on 9/8/03 the case decision in
matter Report and recommendation will be submitted to Judge Strand , benc
ends [cc: cnsl]] [206-5] (DMT) (Entered: 09/09/2003)

ns.
this
h trial

09/08/2003

207

WITNESS LIST by plas (DMT) (Entered: 09/09/2003)

09/08/2003

208

WITNESS LIST by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 09/09/2003)

09/08/2003

209

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by plas (DMT) (Entered: 09/09/2003)

09/08/2003

210

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 09/09/2003)

09/15/2003

211

PRETRIAL STATEMENT re for individual claimant Frances Ortiz" (DMT)
(Entered: 09/16/2003)

09/22/2003

212

MINUTE ENTRY before Judge Roger G. Strand . Crt Rptr: David Lee. bench
begins [cc: all cnsl]] [212-2] (DMT) (Entered: 09/24/2003)

trial

09/23/2003

213

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: David Lee.
DAY 2 BENCH TRIAL [cc: all cnsl]] [213-1] re: minute entry [213-1] (DMT)
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(Entered: 09/24/2003)

09/24/2003

ORAL MOTION for directed verdict by dft AZ Trans Dept of [0-0] (DMT)
(Entered: 09/25/2003)

09/24/2003

214

MINUTE ENTRY before Virginia A. Mathis (PS) . Crt Rptr: David Lee. grantin
in part defense's oral motion for directed verdict. Pla's claims as to acts of
discrimination while employed in microfiling, i.e failure to upgrade her positio
are dismissed. [cc: all cnsl]] [214-1] (DMT) (Entered: 09/25/2003)

—

09/25/2003

215

Transcript Designation and Ordering Form by dfts re testimony of Irene Simo
on 9/22/03 and Manuel Hernandez on 8/26/03 (DMT) Modified on 09/25/200
(Entered: 09/25/2003)

netti
B

09/25/2003

216

WITNESS LIST by plas (DMT) (Entered: 09/26/2003)

09/25/2003

217

WITNESS LIST by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 09/26/2003)

09/25/2003

218

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by plas (DMT) (Entered: 09/26/2003)

09/25/2003

219

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 09/26/2003)

09/25/2003

220

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: David Lee.

DAY 4 of BENCH TRIAL; trial ends, Court takes matter under advisement [c¢:

cnsl]] [220-2] (DMT) (Entered: 09/26/2003)

all

09/26/2003

221

NOTICE by plas of filing State of AZ Position Specification for Mail Clerk Il
(DMT) (Entered: 09/29/2003)

09/30/2003

222

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis
recommending that pla Henry Serrano's individual claims of racial discrimina
be Denied and that the Clerk of Court enter jgms on these claims in favor of
(cc: all counsel, RGS) (DMT) (Entered: 09/30/2003)

ion
ifts

10/01/2003

223

SUPPLEMENT to closing argument by plas (DMT) (Entered: 10/02/2003)

10/01/2003

224

PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT of proceedings, testimony of Manuel Hernandez be
Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis by Court Reporter: Patricia Lyons for the
following date(s):8/26/03 (DMT) (Entered: 10/02/2003)

ore

10/02/2003

225

STIPULATION to continue 10/27/03 trial on merits as to pla Jose Puente by
Jose G Puente, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 10/03/2003)

OJ

a

10/06/2003

226

TRANSCRIPT of proceedings (testimony of Irene Simonetti) before Magistra
Judge Virginia A Mathis by Court Reporter: David M Lee for the following
date(s): 9/22/03 (DMT) (Entered: 10/06/2003)

le

10/07/2003

227

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis that on 8/27/03 court took under
advisement dft's oral motion for directed verdict and on 9/30/03 report and
recommendation was issued; denying as moot oral motion for directed verdig
against pla Serrano(cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 10/07/2003)

—*

10/14/2003

228

OBJECTIONS TO REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION [222-1] by
claimant/pla Henry Serrano (DMT) (Entered: 10/15/2003)

10/17/2003

229

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation to continue
10/27/03 trial on merits as to pla Jose Puente by pla Jose G Puente, dfts ; bg
trial reset for 9:15 5/10/04 ; PTO ddl set for 4/30/04 (cc: all counsel) (former ¢
(Entered: 10/17/2003)

nch
2mp)

10/17/2003

230

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis
recommending that pla's individual claims of racial and sex discrimination in
violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 USC Subsection 2000e et seq,
denied and that the Clerk of the Court enter judgment on these claims in favg
dfts; This report and recommendation is not an order that is immediately
appealable to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals (cc: all counsel/RGS) (forme
emp) (Entered: 10/17/2003)

be
r of

=

10/30/2003

231

STIPULATION to extend time for Pla Francis Ortiz to file Objections (thru
11/5/03) to Magistrate Judge's Report and Recommedation AND for Dfts to f

le
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Response (thru 11/5/03) to Pla Henry Serrano's Objection to Report and
Recommendation by plas, dfts (MAP) (Entered: 11/03/2003)

11/05/2003

232

OBJECTIONS TO REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION [230-1] by individua
claimant, Frances Ortiz (DMT) (Entered: 11/06/2003)

1

11/05/2003

233

RESPONSE by dfts to objections to r &r by individual claimant Henry
Serrano[228-1] (DMT) (Entered: 11/06/2003)

11/06/2003

234

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation to extend time for Plg
Francis Ortiz to file Objections (thru 11/5/03) to Magistrate Judge's Report ar
Recommedation AND for Dfts to file Response (thru 11/5/03) to Pla Henry
Serrano's Objection to Report and Recommendation by plas, dfts (cc: all cou
(DMT) (Entered: 11/06/2003)

d

nsel)

11/10/2003

235

Transcript Designation and Ordering Form by dft Larry Bonine re whole trial ¢
9/22 through 9/23/03 (DMT) (Entered: 11/12/2003)

pf

11/19/2003

236

RESPONSE by dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters, dft
Trans Dept to objections of individual claimant, Frances Ortiz to r &r [232-1]
(DMT) (Entered: 11/21/2003)

AZ

11/20/2003

237

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial before Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis by Cq
Reporter: David M Lee for the following date(s): 9/22/03 (DMT) (Entered:
11/21/2003)

urt

11/20/2003

238

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial before Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis by Cq
Reporter: David M Lee for the following date(s): 9/23/03 (DMT) (Entered:
11/21/2003)

urt

11/20/2003

239

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial before Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis by Cq
Reporter: David M Lee for the following date(s): 9/24/03 (DMT) (Entered:
11/21/2003)

urt

11/20/2003

240

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial before Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis by Cq
Reporter: David M Lee for the following date(s): 9/25/03 (DMT) Modified on
12/01/2003 (Entered: 11/21/2003)

urt

12/10/2003

241

PRETRIAL STATEMENT by pla individual claimant Irene Canales Simonetti
(DMT) (Entered: 12/16/2003)

12/15/2003

242

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: KMyrick;
DAY 1 BENCH TRIAL Bench Trial Begins [242-2] (former emp) Modified on
12/19/2003 (Entered: 12/19/2003)

12/15/2003

246

STIPULATION re: evidence and scope of trial by dft Arizona, State of, plas J
Puente, Irene Canales Simonetti, Manuel Hernandez (LSP) (Entered: 12/19/

bse G
P003)

12/15/2003

247

WITNESS LIST by plas (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2003)

12/15/2003

248

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by plas (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2003)

12/15/2003

249

WITNESS LIST by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2003)

12/15/2003

250

EXHIBIT LIST submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2003)

12/15/2003

251

STIPULATED EXHIBITS Re: by plas, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 12/23/2003)

12/16/2003

243

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr:
LFettis/LSchroeder-Willis BENCH TRIAL DAY 2 [cc: all cnsl]] [243-1] re:
minute entry [243-1] (former emp) (Entered: 12/19/2003)

12/17/2003

244

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr:
LSchroeder-Willis: BENCH TRIAL DAY THREE [cc: all cnsl]] [244-1] re:
minute entry [244-1] (former emp) (Entered: 12/19/2003)

12/18/2003

245

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr:
LSchroeder-Willis: BENCH TRIAL DAY 4; oral motion for judgment under Ry
52; all allegations in the stipulation are denied in part, granted in part [cc: all

e
cnsl]]

[245-2] (former emp) (Entered: 12/19/2003)
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12/19/2003

252

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . DAY FIVE BENCH
TRIAL, Crt Rptr: Linda Schroeder-Willis. [cc: all cnsl] [252-1] re: minute entr
[252-1] (DMT) (Entered: 12/29/2003)

12/22/2003

253

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . DAY SIX BENCH
TRIAL, Crt Rptr: Linda Schroeder-Willis. Stipulate that parties will file by clos
of business on 12/29/03, in pleading form, legal authority cites that they want

court to review [cc: all cnsl]] [253-1] re: minute entry [253-1] (DMT) (Entered:

12/29/2003)

e
the

12/29/2003

254

NOTICE by plas of designated legal authority (DMT) (Entered: 01/05/2004)

12/29/2003

255

NOTICE by dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters, dft AZ
Trans Dept, of list of pertinent authorities as to claims of Irene Simonetti (DM
(Entered: 01/05/2004)

M)

01/08/2004

256

MINUTE ENTRY a telephonic status hrg was conducted as to trial for claima
Rose Vega for 1/26/04. Parties jointly request to continue the trial and same
granted. New trial date will be set ; bench trial of 1/26/04 vacated [256-2] (D
(Entered: 01/08/2004)

nt
S
MT)

02/06/2004

257

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis
recommending pla/claimant Irene Simonetti's individual claims of retalition in
violation of Titel VII be denied and that the Clerk of Court enter jgm in favor g
dfts (cc: all counsel, RGS) (DMT) (Entered: 02/06/2004)

—+

02/12/2004

258

STIPULATION to continue hrg of 3/8/04 on individual claimant by pla Manue
Hernandez (DMT) (Entered: 02/18/2004)

02/17/2004

259

STIPULATION to extend ddl to file written objections by plas, dfts (DMT)
(Entered: 02/19/2004)

02/24/2004

260

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation to continue hrg
3/8/04 on individual claimant by pla Manuel Hernandez. Matter is continued t
date to be set no earlier than 5/17/04 upon notification of the Court by parties
matter not settled. (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 02/24/2004)

of
o a
if

02/26/2004

261

OBJECTIONS TO REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION [257-1] by pla
individual claimant Irene Canales Simonetti (DMT) (Entered: 02/27/2004)

03/01/2004

262

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation to extend ddl tg
written objections to RRthrough 2/26/04 and response to said objections extg
to 3/11/04 by plas, dfts (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 03/01/2004)

file
nded

03/11/2004

263

RESPONSE by dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters, dft
Trans Dept of to objections of Irene Canales Simonetti to r &r [261-1], [257-
(DMT) (Entered: 03/12/2004)

AZ

05/07/2004

264

NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT re individual claimant, Jose Puente ONLY filed H
pla (former emp) (Entered: 05/11/2004)

y

09/24/2004

265

MINUTE ORDER ; status hearing set for 10:30 10/1/04 , before Mag Judge
Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel) [265-3] (DMT) (Entered: 09/24/2004)

10/01/2004

266

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: courtsmart.|;

status hearing held ; jury trial set for 9:00 11/15/04 as to claimant Hernandez
2/7/05 9:00 as to claimant Vega [cc: all cnsl]] [266—-2] (DMT) (Entered:
10/04/2004)

and

10/14/2004

267

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis bench trial set for 9:00 11/15/04 as
claimant Hernandez ; PTO ddl set for 11/8/04 ; Pretrial conference set for 3:3
11/10/04 , before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Ente
10/14/2004)

to

red:

11/08/2004

268

JOINT PRETRIAL STATEMENT by pla Manuel Hernandez, dfts (DMT)
(Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/09/2004

269

AMENDED JOINT STATEMENT by pla Manuel Hernandez, dfts re statemenr

[268-1] (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)
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11/10/2004

274

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . . ; pretrial conferenc

held Pla's oral motion to continue trial denied. Claimant Vega start of bench trial

date changed to 2/8/05 and correction made re: minute entry [266—2] to sho
bench trials and not jury trials for claimants Hernandez and Vega [cc: all cnsl
[274-2] (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/12/2004

270

Transcript Designation and Ordering Form by plas re 12/15/03 to 12/19/03
testimony of Stella Youngblood Marks (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/12/2004

271

Transcript Designation and Ordering Form by plas re 12/15/03 to 12/19/03
testimony of Javier Perez (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/12/2004

272

MOTION for judicial notice by dfts [272-1] (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/15/2004

273

TRANSCRIPT of testimony of Stella Marks before Magistrate Judge Virginia
Mathis by Court Reporter: Linda Schroeder-Willis for the following date(s):
12/19/03 (DMT) (Entered: 11/16/2004)

11/15/2004

275

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: /ECR Vicki
Reger. DAY 1 Bench trial begins for claimant Manuel Hernandez [cc: cnsl]]
[275-2] (DMT) (Entered: 11/18/2004)

11/16/2004

276

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: /ECR Vicki
Reger. DAY 2 of bench trial as to claimant Hernandez [cc: all cnsl]] [276-1] r
minute entry [276-1] (DMT) (Entered: 11/18/2004)

11/16/2004

277

PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT of bench trial by Court Reporter: Lisa Fettis for the
following date(s): 12/16/03 (SRB) (Entered: 11/22/2004)

]

A

D

11/30/2004

278

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: ECR:

Courtsmart. status hrg conducted re: Hermandez' medical status for trial to b
resumed. Counsel advises M Hermandez unable to proceed at this time. Trig
(bench) reset for 3/7/05 at 9:00 before Magistrate Judge Virginia A Mathis ;
telephonic status hearing set for 9:00 2/28/05 to determine if trial will proceeq
3/7/05 , before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Counsel advised by Court to if
Mr Hermandez that if he is not ready to proceed to trial on 3/7/05, recommen
will be made to Judge Strand to dismiss case for failure to prosecute [cc: all ¢
[278-3] (DMT) (Entered: 12/02/2004)

— @

on
nform
dation
cnsl]]

12/22/2004

279

STIPULATION to extend time to 2/4/05 for filing joint pretrial by claimant Ros
Vega, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 12/29/2004)

02/04/2005

280

PRETRIAL STATEMENT for claimant Rose M Vega filed by parties (DMT)
(Entered: 02/11/2005)

02/08/2005

281

MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: ECR Vicki
Reger. Bench trial begins for claimant Rose Vega [cc: cnsl]] [281-2] (DMT)
(Entered: 02/11/2005)

02/09/2005

ORAL MOTION for directed verdict by dfts [0-0] (DMT) (Entered: 02/11/2005

02/09/2005

282

MINUTE ENTRY DAY @ of bench trial for claimant Rose Vega before Mag

Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: ECR Vicki Reger. [cc: all cnsl]] [282-1] re:

minute entry [282-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/11/2005)

02/10/2005

283

MINUTE ENTRY: DAY 3 of Bench trail for claimant Rose Vega before Mag
Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: ECR Vicki Reger. Defense oral motionto
dismiss, denied [cc: all cnsl]] [283-1] re: minute entry [283-1] (DMT) (Entere
02/16/2005)

=

02/11/2005

284

MINUTE ENTRY: DAY 4 of Bench trial for claimant Rose Vega before Mag

Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: ECR Vicki Reger. taking under adviseme
2/11/05 the case decision in this matter as to claimant Rose Vega, report ang
recommendation will be submitted to Judge Strand [cc: all cnsl]] [284-4] (DM
(Entered: 02/16/2005)

nt on
|
T

02/11/2005

285

WITNESS LIST by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)
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02/11/2005 286 | EXHIBIT LIST (stipulated) submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/11/2005 287 | EXHIBIT LIST submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/11/2005 288 | WITNESS LIST by pla (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/11/2005 289 | EXHIBIT LIST (stipulated) submitted by pla (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/11/2005 290 | EXHIBIT LIST submitted by pla (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/16/2005 291 | ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis that exhibits are returned to respeq
cnsl (cc: all counsel) re: order filed [291-1] (DMT) (Entered: 02/16/2005)

02/18/2005 292 [ NOTICE of Citation of Cases for Individual Claimant Rose M Vega by dft AZ
Trans Dept of (SAT) (Entered: 02/24/2005)

02/28/2005 293 [ MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . . ; status hearing hel
Bench trial for claimant Manuel Hernandez set for 3/7/05 [cc: cnsl]] [293-2]
(DMT) (Entered: 02/28/2005)

03/07/2005 294 [ MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis Crt Rptr: Sharon
Malloque; continuation of bench trial, day 3; days 1 and 2 conducted Noveml
15-16, 2004 at which time claimant Hernandez became ill and was not able
continue until this time; exhibits admitted; court adjourned for the day, trial
continues 3/8/05 at 9 am [cc: all counsel]] [294-1] re: minute entry [294-1] (L
(Entered: 03/10/2005)

03/08/2005 ORAL MOTION (oral) to dismiss case by dfts [0-0] (LAD) (Entered: 03/15/20

03/08/2005 295 | MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: Laurie Adams
DAY 4 OF BENCH TRIAL for claimant Manuel Hernandez ; taking under
advisement on 3/8/05 the motion (oral) to dismiss case by dfts [0—0]; court
adjourned for the day, trial continues 3/9/05 at 9 am [cc: all counsel]] [295-2]
(LAD) Modified on 03/15/2005 (Entered: 03/15/2005)

03/09/2005 296 [ MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis DAY 5 of Bench Trial
to claimant Manuel Hernandez. Crt Rptr: Laurie Adams. [cc: all cnsl]] [296-1]
minute entry [296-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/16/2005)

03/10/2005 297 | Transcript Designation and Ordering Form re (11/15/04) 1st day of Trial testi
of Manuel Hernandez (only) by Mag Judge VAM (FMP) (Entered: 03/16/2004

03/10/2005 298 [ MINUTE ENTRY before Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis . Crt Rptr: Laurie Adams.
bench trial ends, court takes matter under advisement and report and
recommendation will be submitted to Judge Strand [cc: all cnsl] [298-2] (DM]
(Entered: 03/17/2005)

03/10/2005 299 | WITNESS LIST by pla Manuel Hernandez (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/2005)

03/10/2005 300 |WITNESS LIST by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/2005)

03/10/2005 301 | EXHIBIT LIST (stipulated) submitted by plas, dfts (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/200Q

03/10/2005 302 [ EXHIBIT LIST (revised 3/7/05) submitted by plas (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/200

03/10/2005 303 | EXHIBIT LIST submitted by dfts (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/2005)

03/10/2005 304 | ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis re: exhibits returned to cnsl this da
(cc: all counsel) re: order filed [304-1] (DMT) (Entered: 03/17/2005)

03/16/2005 306 | Partial TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial before Honorable Virginia A. Mathis by
ECR: Vicki Reger for the following date(s): 11/15/04 (TCA) (Entered: 03/29/2

03/18/2005 305 | REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis
recommending that pla's claims of racial discrimination as well as claims of
retaliation be denied and that the Clerk of Court enter jgm on each of these ¢
in favor of dft (cc: all counsel, RGS) (DMT) (Entered: 03/18/2005)

03/31/2005 307 | STIPULATION to extend time to 4/8/05 for claimant Rose Vega to file objecti

to REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION [305-1] by plas, dfts (DMT) (Entereq

ons
1

04/04/2005)
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04/04/2005

308

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation to extend time to 4/8/
claimant Rose Vega to file objections to REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIO]I
[305-1] by plas, dfts (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered: 04/04/2005)

D5 for
N

04/08/2005

310

OBJECTIONS AND EXCEPTIONS TO REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
re: Individual Claimant Rose Vega [305-1] by claimant Rose M Vega (LSP)
(Entered: 04/12/2005)

04/11/2005

309

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation to extend time
4/8/05 for claimant Rose Vega to file objections to REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATION [305-1] by plas, dfts (cc: all counsel) (DMT) (Entered:
04/11/2005)

(0]

04/11/2005

311

CERTIFICATE of Service of Objections and Exceptions to the Report and
Recommendation re Individual Claimant, Rose Vega by plas (SAT) (Entered
04/12/2005)

04/13/2005

312

STIPULATION for Extension of Time until 5/13/05 for Defendants to Respon
Claimant's Objections and Exceptions to the Report and Recommendation R
Individual Claimant, Rose Vega by claimant Rose M Vega, dft Arizona, State
dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters, dft AZ Trans Dept of (SAT) (Entered:
04/14/2005)

] to

of,

04/14/2005

313

MOTION to extend time for Dfts to respond to Claimant's Objections and
Exceptions to the Report and Recommendation Re: Individual Claimant, Ros
Vega by dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters [313-1] (LSP) (Entered: 04/15/2

e
DO5)

04/19/2005

314

ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A. Mathis granting stipulation for Extension o
Time until 5/13/05 for Defendants to Respond to Claimant's Objections and
Exceptions to the Report and Recommendation Re Individual Claimant, Ros¢
by claimant Rose M Vega, dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E
Peters, dft AZ Trans Dept of (cc: all counsel) (KCS) (Entered: 04/19/2005)

f
> Vega

04/20/2005

315

ORDER by Judge Roger G. Strand granting stipulation for Extension of Time
5/13/05 for Defendants to Respond to Claimant's Objections and Exceptions

until
to the

Report and Recommendation Re Individual Claimant, Rose Vega by claimant Rose

M Vega, dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, dft Mary E Peters, dft AZ Tra
Dept of (cc: all counsel) (KCS) (Entered: 04/20/2005)

ns

05/13/2005

316

RESPONSE by dfts Arizona, State of, AZ Trans Dept of, Larry Bonine, Mary
Peters to objections to r &r of Claimant Rose Vega [310-1] (LAD) (Entered:
05/16/2005)

E

06/16/2005

317

REPORT &RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER by Mag Judge Virginia A.

Mathis that Pla Hernandez' individual claims of retaliation and discrimination
violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 USC 2000, be denied and that
Clk enter Jgm in favor of Dfts FURTHER RECOMMENDED that the Motions
Dismiss made by Dfts on 3/8/05 be denied FURTHER ORDERED granting O
motion for Judicial Notice (cc: all counsel) (MAP) (Entered: 06/16/2005)

in
the
to
fts'

06/24/2005

318

STIPULATION to continue dates for filing objections and response to REPO}
&RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER [317-1] by pla G Puente, dft Arizona,
State of, dft Larry Bonine, pla Canales Simonetti, pla Manuel Hernandez, dft
E Peters, dft AZ Trans Dept of (KCS) Modified on 06/24/2005 (Entered:
06/24/2005)

RT

Mary

07/06/2005

(98]
—
o

ORDER re 318 granting STIPULATION to continue dates for filing objections

response to REPORT &RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER [317-1] by pla G

Puente, dft Arizona, State of, dft Larry Bonine, pla Canales Simonetti, pla Mg
Hernandez, dft Mary E Peters, dft AZ Trans Dept of (KCS) Modified on
06/24/2005 filed by Arizona, State of,, Arizona Transportation, Department of
Larry Bonine,, Manuel Hernandez,, Jose G Puente,, Irene Canales Simonetti
E Peters, . Signed by Judge Roger G. Strand on 6/30/05. (LSP, ) (Entered:
07/06/2005)

and

A"

nuel

., Mary

07/07/2005

Copy of document number 319 mailed to Daniel Lee Bonnett Esq, Lisa Kay
Hudson Esq, Daniel Joseph Pochoda Esq on this date. (ECV) (Entered:

07/07/2005)
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07/12/2005

320

OBJECTION to 317 Report and Recommendations filed by Jose G Puente, Ifene

Canales Simonetti, Manuel Hernandez. (KCS) (Entered: 07/13/2005)

07/18/2005

321

NOTICE OF ERRATA re 310 Objection to Report and Recommendations by

Claimant Rose M Vega. Filed by Plaintiffs Jose G Puente, Irene Canales Simonetti,

Manuel Hernandez. (RDS) (Entered: 07/19/2005)

08/18/2005

(8}
N
N

RESPONSE to Motion re 317 Report and Recommendations filed by Arizong
Transportation, Department of. (Sokol, Robert) (Entered: 08/18/2005)

08/25/2005

(8]
N
(O8]

TRANSCRIPT DESIGNATION AND ORDER FORM by Honorable Judge Rog

er

G Strand for trial proceedings held on 11/15/04, 11/16/04, 2/8/05, 2/9/05, 2/10/05,

2/11/05, and 3/7/05 before Judge Virginia A Mathis. (BAS, ) (Entered: 08/26/2

08/31/2005

(8]
N
IS

Notice re Supplemental Authority by Henry Serrano re 228 Objection to Report

005)

and Recommendations of Individual Claimant, Henry Serrano (Bonnett, Danigl)

(Entered: 08/31/2005)

08/31/2005

(8
N
(3]

Notice re Supplemental Authority by Frances Ortiz re 232 Objection to Report
Recommendations of Individual Claimant, Frances Ortiz (Bonnett, Daniel)
(Entered: 08/31/2005)

08/31/2005

(8}
N
o

and

Notice re Supplemental Authority by Irene Canales Simonetti re 261 Objectign to

Report and Recommendations of Individual Claimant, Irene Canales Simonetti

(Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 08/31/2005)

08/31/2005

(o8]
N
I~

Notice re Supplemental Authority by Rose M Vega re 310 Objection to Repoit and
Recommendations of Individual Claimant, Rose Vega (Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered:

08/31/2005)

08/31/2005

8}
N
o}

Notice re Supplemental Authority by Manuel Hernandez re 320 Objection to
Report and Recommendations of Individual Claimant, Manuel Hernandez
(Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 08/31/2005)

09/08/2005

329

Minute Order (text only entry)The Court having received Plaintiffs' citation of

supplemental authorities, IT IS ORDERED allowing Defendants 10 days to file a

Response. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED setting oral argument on the matter ¢on

Monday, October 31, 2005 at 1:30 p.m.(TCA, ) (Entered: 09/08/2005)

09/14/2005

(8]
()
o

RESPONSE re 324 Other Notice, 325 Other Notice, 326 Other Notice, 328 Qther

Notice, 327 Other Notice Response to supplemental authorities by Defendant
Arizona Transportation, Department of. (Sokol, Robert) (Entered: 09/14/20085)

09/22/2005

331

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial Proceedings held on 11/15/2004 before Judge

Virginia A Mathis. Court Reporter: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceedings Transcrjbed

by A/V Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

332

TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial Proceedings held on 11/16/2004 before Judge
Virginia A Mathis. Court Recorder: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceedings Transcfi
by A/V Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

333

bed

TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial Proceedings held on 2/8/2005 before Judge Virginia
A Mathis. Court Recorder: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceedings Transcribed by |A/V

Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

334

TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial Proceedings held on 2/9/2005 before Judge Virginia
A Mathis. Court Recorder: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceeding Transcribed by A/V

Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

335

TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial Proceedings held on 2/10/2005 before Judge
Virginia A Mathis. Court Recorder: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceedings Transcfi
by A/V Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

336

TRANSCRIPT of Bench Trial Proceedings held on 2/11/2005 before Judge

bed

Virginia A Mathis. Court Recorder: Vicki Reger— Taped Proceeding Transcribed

by A/V Tronics. (BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

09/22/2005

337

TRANSCRIPT of Proceedings held on 3/7/2005 before Judge Virginia A Mathi
Court Recorder: Vicki Reger — Taped Proceeding Transcribed by A/V Tronics.

(BAS, ) (Entered: 09/23/2005)

S.
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10/04/2005

338

TRANSCRIPT of bench trial Proceedings held on 12/16/2003 before Judge
Virginia A Mathis. Taped Proceedings Transcribed by A/V Tronics. (BAS, )
(Entered: 10/05/2005)

10/31/2005

(o8}
©

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Roger G Strand: Oral Argun]
held on 10/31/2005. (Court Reporter Liz Lemke.) (KAR, ) (Entered: 11/01/20(

ent
5)

02/21/2006

8}
o

SUPPLEMENT of Second Citation of Supplemental Authority of Individual

Claimants, Manuel Hernandez and Henry Serrano, in Support of Their Objec
to Magistrate Judge's Report and Recommendation re 228 Objection to Rep
Recommendations, 320 Objection to Report and Recommendations by Plain
Henry Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 02/21/2006)

tions
ort and
tiffs

02/21/2006

O
=

SUPPLEMENT of Second Citation of Supplemental Authority of Individual
Claimants, Manuel Hernandez and Henry Serrano, in Support of Their Objec]
to Magistrate Judge's Report and Recommendation re 228 Objection to Rep
Recommendations, 340 Supplement,, 320 Objection to Report and
Recommendations by Plaintiffs Henry Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett
Daniel) (Entered: 02/21/2006)

tions
ort and

03/29/2006

(o8]
I
N

MOTION for to Reopen Record to Submit Additional Evidence re: Individual
Claimant Manuel Hernandez by Manuel Hernandez. (Attachments: # 1)(Bonr
Daniel) (Entered: 03/29/2006)

nett,

04/07/2006

8}
I
w

RESPONSE in Opposition re 342 MOTION for to Reopen Record to Submit
Additional Evidence re: Individual Claimant Manuel Hernandez filed by Arizo
Transportation, Department of. (Sokol, Robert) (Entered: 04/07/2006)

na

04/14/2006

[08)
N

REPLY to Response to Motion_re 342 MOTION for to Reopen Record to Sub
Additional Evidence re: Individual Claimant Manuel Hernandez filed by Manu
Hernandez. (Kroll, Jennifer) (Entered: 04/14/2006)

mit
el

06/23/2006

8
ol

SUPPLEMENT of Third Citation of Supplemetal Authority Re: Individual
Claimants, Manuel Hernandez, Irene Simonetti, Rose Vega, Frances Ortiz af
Henry Serrano, In Support of Their Objections to Magistrate Judge's Report §
Recommendation re 228 Objection to Report and Recommendations, 341
Supplement, by Plaintiffs Jose G Puente, Francesca E Puente, Henry Serrar
Frances Ortiz, Irene Canales Simonetti, Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett, Danie
(Entered: 06/23/2006)

nd
and

08/07/2006

TEXT-ONLY Minute Order: Claimants Serrano, Hernandez, Simonetti, Ortiz,
Vega, through their attorneys, have filed pleadings entitled "Citation of
Supplemental Authority”, "Amended and Corrected Second Citation of
Supplemental Authority," and "Third Citation of Supplemental Authority."
Defendants, through their attorneys, have filed "Defendants' Response to Plg
Citation of Supplemental Authority" and all parties have requested oral argun
with respect to these pleadings. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED setting the 241

and

Lintiffs'
nent
h day

of August, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. before Judge Roger G Strand as the date and time of

hearing on said matters. This is a TEXT ENTRY ONLY. There is no PDF
document associated with this entry. (SJF) (Entered: 08/07/2006)

08/10/2006

(o8]
N
~

Notice re of Scheduling Conflict by Jose G Puente, Henry Serrano, Frances
Irene Canales Simonetti, Manuel Hernandez (Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered:
08/10/2006)

Drtiz,

08/21/2006

TEXT-ONLY ORDER: Upon further review, the Court has determined that a
hearing is not necessary to resolve the matters pending and accordingly hea

8/24/06 at 2:00 p.m. before Judge Strand is VACATED. (SJF)(This is a TEXT

ENTRY ONLY. There is no.pdf document associated with this entry.) (Entere
08/21/2006)

ring set

d:

09/05/2006

Mail Returned as Undeliverable. Mail sent to Daniel Pochoda. Reason for ref]
return to sender; unable to forward. Document number 348. (KCS) (Entered:
09/06/2006)

urn:

09/05/2006

o8]
o

Mail Returned as Undeliverable. Mail sent to Daniel Pochada. Reason for ref]
return to sender; unable to forward. Document number 346. (KCS) (Entered:

urn:

09/06/2006)
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09/14/2006

351

STATUS REPORT: Status inquiry dated 9/12/06 having been received, the R
are advised that the Motion to Reopen Record and all claims are currently urn
review and rulings on the pending matters will be forthcoming in due course
Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on 9/13/06. (LCF) (Entered: 09/14/2006)

11/01/2006

o8]
N

ORDER denying 342 Plaintiffs' Motion to Reopen Record to Submit Additiona
Evidence Re: Individual Claimant Manuel Hernandez. All of the Plaintiffs' clai
are currently being reviewed and the Court will issue rulings on each claim in
course . Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on 10/31/06. (LCF) (Entered:
11/01/2006)

01/26/2007

TEXT-ONLY ORDER: Update to previous status inquiry: The parties are ady
that rulings on all pending matters will be forthcoming in due course. (PLEAS
NOTE: THIS IS A TEXT-ONLY ENTRY, NO PDF DOCUMENT IS
ATTACHED.)(SJF) (Entered: 01/26/2007)

04/11/2007

ORDER - IT IS ORDERED adopting the Report and Recommendation in pa
[Doc. # 222]. FURTHER ORDERED with respect to Plaintiff's Claim One and
Claim Two, the Court adopts the Magistrate Judge's findings of fact and
conclusions of law as written and as modified and supplemented herein.
FURTHER ORDERED with respect to Plaintiff's Claim Three, the Court decli
to adopt the Magistrate Judge's findings of fact contained in paragraph forty :
the conclusions of law relating thereto and further finds that Plaintiff is entitle
recover the sum of $18,000.00 from Defendants as damages for emotional d
endured in violation of his federal constitutional rights under Title VIl of the C
Rights Act. FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988, awarding
Plaintiff's attorneys the sum of $6,000.00 as attorney's fees with respect to th
claim. FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court enter judgment in
accordance with this order. Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on 4/10/07. (SA
(Entered: 04/11/2007)

arties
der

Al
ms
due

ised
E

—

nes
and

1 to
stress
vil

is

\T)

04/11/2007

(o8]
o

JUDGMENT IN A CIVIL CASE —Pursuant to the Court's order filed this date
upon the Court's instruction therein, judgment is entered for the Plaintiff and
against Defendants in the amount of $18,000.00 as damages for emotional d
endured in violation of plaintiff's federal constitutional rights under Title VIl of
Civil Rights Act and awarding Plaintiff's attorneys the sum of $6,000.00 as
attorney's fees with respect to this claim pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1988. (SAT)
(Entered: 04/11/2007)

and

istress
the

04/12/2007

(8]
[o)]

ORDER - IT IS FURTHER ORDERED adopting the revised Report and
Recommendation recommending that Plaintiff's claims be denied. [Doc. # 23
FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's claims of discrimination and retaliation
violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq., be der
FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court enter judgment in accordal
with this order. Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on 4/10/07. (SAT) (Entered
04/12/2007)

D].

>

nied.
nce

04/12/2007

(O8]
g

ORDER - IT IS ORDERED revising the Report as noted above. FURTHER
ORDERED adopting the revised Report and Recommendation recommendin
Plaintiff's claim be denied. [Doc. # 257]. FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's
claims of retaliation in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 8
2000e, et seq., be denied. FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court
judgment in accordance with this order. Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on
4/10/07. (SAT) (Entered: 04/12/2007)

g that

enter

04/12/2007

(o8]
(o]

ORDER - IT IS ORDERED revising the Report as noted above. FURTHER
ORDERED adopting the revised Report and Recommendation recommendin
Plaintiff's claim be denied. [Doc. # 305]. FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's

g that

claims of disparate treatment and retaliation in violation of Title VIl of the Civi
Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 8 2000e, et seq., be denied. FURTHER ORDERED thg
Clerk of the Court enter judgment in accordance with this order. Signed by Ju
Roger G Strand on 4/10/07. (SAT) (Entered: 04/12/2007)

[
at the
Idge

04/12/2007

(8]
(o]

ORDER - IT IS ORDERED adopting the Report and Recommendation in pa
[Doc. # 317]. FURTHER ORDERED, with respect to all claims other than the
creation of a hostile work environment, adopting the Report and Recommeng
recommending that Plaintiff's claims be denied. FURTHER ORDERED adopf

t.

ation
ing
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the Report and Recommendation recommending that Defendants' March 8, 2005
Motions to Dismiss be denied. FURTHER ORDERED with respect to Plaintiff's
claim of a hostile work environment, in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights
Act, 42 U.S.C. 8§ 2000e, et seq., the Court declines to adopt the Magistrate Judge's
Findings and Conclusions. FURTHER ORDERED that with respect to Plaintiff's
claim for emotional distress experienced in a racially hostile work environment that
Plaintiff is entitled to recover the sum of $18,000.00 from Defendants as damages
for the violation of his federal constitutional rights under Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act. FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988, awarding
Plaintiff's attorneys the sum of $6,000.00 as attorney's fees with respect to this
claim. FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court enter judgment in
accordance with this order. Signed by Judge Roger G Strand on 4/11/07. (SAT)
(Entered: 04/12/2007)

04/12/2007

(o8]
o

CLERK'S JUDGMENT - Pursuant to Court's 354 Order filed this date and ugon
the Court's instruction therein, IT IS ORDERED adopting the [Doc. #222] Report
and Recommendation in part. FURTHER ORDERED with respect to Plaintiffis
Claim One and Claim Two, the Court adopts the Magistrate Judge's findings |of fact
and conclusions of law as written and as modified and supplemented herein.
FURTHER ORDERED with respect to Plaintiff's Claim Three, the Court declines

to adopt the Magistrate Judge's findings of fact contained in paragraph forty and
the conclusions of law relating thereto and further finds that Plaintiff is entitled to
recover the sum of $18,000.00 from Defendants as damages for emotional djstress
endured in violation of his federal constitutional rights under Title VII of the Cjvil
Rights Act. FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988, awarding
Plaintiff's attorneys the sum of $6,000.00 as attorney's fees with respect to this
claim. Pursuant to Court's 356 Order filed this date and upon the Court's instfuction
therein, IT IS ORDERED adopting the revised [Doc. #230] Report and
Recommendation recommending that Plaintiff's claims be denied. FURTHER
ORDERED that Plaintiff's claims of discrimination and retaliation in violation of
Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq., be denied. Pursuant to
Court's 357 Order filed this date and upon the Court's instruction therein, IT IS
ORDERED adopting the revised [Doc. #257] Report and Recommendation
recommending that Plaintiff's claim be denied. FURTHER ORDERED that
Plaintiff's claims of retaliation in violation of Title VII of the CivilRights Act, 42
U.S.C. 8§ 2000e, et seq., be denied. Pursuant to Court's 358 Order filed this date and
upon the Court's instruction therein, IT IS ORDERED adopting the revised [Doc.
#305] Report and Recommendation recommending that Plaintiff's claim be denied.
FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's claims of disparate treatment and retaliation

in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq., be
denied. Pursuant to Court's 359 Order filed this date and upon the Court's
instruction therein, IT IS ORDERED adopting the [Doc. #317] Report and
Recommendation in part. FURTHER ORDERED, with respect to all claims other
than the creation of a hostile work environment, adopting the Report and
Recommendation recommending that Plaintiff's claims be denied. FURTHER
ORDERED adopting the Report and FURTHER ORDERED with respect to
Plaintiff's claim of a hostile work environment, in violation of Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq., the Court declines to adopt the Magistrate
Judge's Findings and Conclusions. FURTHER ORDERED that with respect to
Plaintiff's claim for emotional distress experienced in a racially hostile work
environment that Plaintiff is entitled to recover the sum of $18,000.00 from
Defendants as damages for the violation of his federal constitutional rights under
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act. FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 42 U.S.C| 8
1988, awarding Plaintiff's attorneys the sum of $6,000.00 as attorney's fees with
respect to this claim. (SAT) (Entered: 04/12/2007)

04/25/2007

18}
=

MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded
Attorneys' Fees by Manuel Hernandez. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed
Order)(Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 04/25/2007)

04/25/2007

(8}
N

MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded
Attorneys' Fees by Henry Serrano. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed
Order)(Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 04/25/2007)
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04/25/2007

363

DECLARATION of of DANIEL L. BONNETT IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO
AMEND JUDGMENT TO INCREASE AMOUNT OF AWARDED

ATTORNEYS' FEES RE: INDIVIDUAL CLAIMANTS HENRY SERRANO and

MANUEL HERNANDEZ re_361 MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to

Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees, 362 MOTION to Amend/Correlct re

Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees by Plaintiffs Henr
Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A-D)(Bonnett, Danie
(Entered: 04/25/2007)

04/25/2007

(8}
(«2}
ISN

DECLARATION of of Thomas Rogers in Support of Motion to Amend Judgm

ent

to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees Re: Individual Claimants Manuel
Hernandez and Henry Serrang re 361 MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to
Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees, 362 MOTION to Amend/Correct re

Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees by Plaintiffs Henr
Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 04/25/2007)

Y

04/25/2007

(o8]
o

DECLARATION of of N. Douglas Grimwood in Support of Motion to Amend
Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees Re: Individual
Claimants Manuel Hernandez and Henry Serrano re 361 MOTION to

Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees, 362

MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded
Attorneys' Fees by Plaintiffs Henry Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett, D
(Entered: 04/25/2007)

aniel)

05/09/2007

(8]
o

STIPULATION re 362 MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase
Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees by Arizona Transportation, Department
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order Order Continuing Date for Defend

Df.
ants'

Response to Motion of Claimant Henry Serrano to Amend Judgment to Incregpse

Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees)(Sokol, Robert) (Entered: 05/09/2007)

05/09/2007

(o8]
g

STIPULATION re 361 MOTION to Amend/Correct re Judgment to Increase
Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees by Arizona Transportation, Department
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order Order Continuing Date for Defend
Response to Motion of Individual Claimant Manuel Hernandez to Amend
Judgment to Increase Amount of Awarded Attorneys' Fees)(Sokol, Robert)
(Entered: 05/09/2007)

Df.
ants'

05/10/2007

(8}
o]

ORDER granting stipulation 366 ; ORDERED that dfts' response to motion of
Claimant Henry Serrano to further amend the amended judgment to increase

amount of awarded attorneys' fees is due 5/31/07. Signed by Judge Roger G Strand

on 5/9/2007. (LAD, ) (Entered: 05/10/2007)

05/10/2007

(8]
o

ORDER granting stipulatign 367 ; ORDERED that dfts' response to motion of

Individual Claimant Manuel Hernandez to further amend the amended judgmient to

increase amount of attorneys' fees is due 5/31/07. Signed by Judge Roger G
on 5/9/2007. (LAD, ) (Entered: 05/10/2007)

Strand

05/30/2007

(@8]
\I
o

STIPULATION TO FURTHER AMEND JUDGMENT RE: AWARD OF

ATTORNEYS' FEES FOR CLAIMANTS MANUEL HERNANDEZ AND HENRY

SERRANO by Henry Serrano, Manuel Hernandez. (Attachments: # 1 Text of
Proposed Order)(Bonnett, Daniel) (Entered: 05/30/2007)

06/12/2007

(o8]
~
H

ORDER that the Amended Judgment entered on 4/12/07 360 shall be furthet
amended to provide for an award of attorneys' fees and costs to Claimant, M
Hernandez, in the amount of $50,952.43; FURTHER ORDERED that the
Amended Judgment entered on 4/12/07 360 shall be further amended to pro
an award of attorneys' fees and costs in favor of Claimant, Henry Serrano, in
amount of $46,615.05; FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of Court shall fu
amend the Amended Judgment entered 4/12/07 360 to conform with this ord
FURTHER ORDERED denying as moot Claimant Manual Hernandez's 361
Motion to amend judgment to increase amount of attorneys' fees; FURTHER
ORDERED denying as moot Claimant Henry Serrano's 362 Motion to amenq

judgment to increase amount of attorneys' fees. Signed by Judge Roger G S

on 6/11/2007.(LAD) (Entered: 06/12/2007)

anual

vide for
the
rther
er:

rand

06/12/2007

(o8]
\‘
N

AMENDED JUDGMENT (As to Attorneys' Fees and Costs Only): Pursuant tg
Court's Order filed June 12, 2Q07 371 , the Amended Judgment entered Apri

12,
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%)

2007_360 is further amended as follows: 1) Plaintiff/Claimant Henry Serrano
awarded attorneys' fees and costs in the sum of $46,615.05; and 2)

Plaintiff/Claimant Manual Hernandez is awarded attorneys' fees and costs inthe
sum of $50,952.43. (LAD) (Entered: 06/12/2007)

o

06/22/2007 373 | SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT JgmPtyText by Manuel Hernandez. (Bonnett,
Daniel) (Entered: 06/22/2007)

09/25/2007 374 | Minute Order issued re Retrieval of Exhibits within 30 days of this date. See text of
order for details. (SJF) (Entered: 09/25/2007)

09/27/2007 375 | MINUTE ORDER re: exhibits returned to counsel on 9/25/07 (DMT, ) (Entered:
09/27/2007)

09/27/2007 376 | MINUTE ORDER re:exhibits returned to counsel 9/26/07. (DMT, ) (Entered:

09/27/2007)
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